Ref: NEL/SE/2022-23/

Date:03.09.2022

To To

The Deputy General Manager The Deputy General Manager

Corporate Relationship Dept. Corporate Relationship Dept.

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
18t Floor, New Trading Ring Exchange Plaza

Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers Bandra Kurla Complex

Dalal Street Fort Bandra (E)

Mumbai 400 001 Mumbai 400 051

Scrip Code - 521109 Scrip Name — NAGREEKEXP

Sub.: Submission of Notice of the 33" Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the Annual Report of the
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22

Sir/ Madam,
This is further to our letter dated 30" May 2022, wherein the Company had informed that the AGM of the
Company is scheduled to be held on 29t September, 2022 through video conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio
Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility.

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part A (Para A) of Schedule Ill and Regulation 34(1) (a) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), please find enclosed herewith 33 Annual Report of the Company
for the financial year 2021-22 along with Notice of the 334 AGM of the Members of the Company scheduled to
be held on Thursday, 29" September, 2022 at 11.30 a.m through video conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM) facility.

The said Notice of 33 AGM and Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 is being sent only through e-
mails to the members of the Company at their registered e-mail address and the same has been also uploaded
on the website of the Company i.e. https://nagreeka.com/nagreeka-exports-limited-investor-relations/ and on
the website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) i.e. https://www.evoting.nsdl.com respectively.
Brief details of the 33 AGM of the Company are as below :

1 Date and Time of AGM

Thursday, 29" September 2022, 11:30
a.m.

video conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio
Visual Means (‘OAVM’)

Thursday, 22" September, 2022

2 Mode

3 Cut-off date to record the entitlement of the shareholders
to cast their vote electronically
4 Date and time of commencement of voting through

Monday, 26" September, 2022 (from

electronic means

9.00 a.m.)

5 Date and time of end of voting through electronic means

Wednesday, 28" September, 2022 (from
5p.m.)

6 Date of declaration of results by the Chairman

within prescribed time limits

7 E-voting website

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

Kindly take the aforesaid information on record and oblige.

Thanking you,
Yours truly,
For Nagreeka Exports Ltd.

Sushil Sl sanedby
Patwari

Date: 2022.09.03
11:22:04 +05'30"

Sushil Patwari

Chairman

Enclosed : as stated above
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Nagreeka Exports Limited
will be held on Thursday, 29t September, 2022 at 11.30 A.M through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio
Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business(es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Debabrata Das Choudhary (DIN:07479334), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To Appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this connection to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s.B Nath & Co, Chartered
Accountants (FRN 307057E), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
to hold office for 2" term of five years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till 38"
Annual General Meeting and at a remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors in
consultation with the Auditors."

SEECIATSUSINESS

4. RE APPOINTMENT OF MR. MAHENDRA ISHWARLAL PATWARI AS WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approval of the Board and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198,
203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013(including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and subject to such other approvals, as may be
necessary, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
reappointment of Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari (DIN - 00024002), as a Whole-time Director
of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years with effect from 1st July, 2022 till 30th June, 2027,
upon such terms and conditions as set out in the relevant explanatory statement annexed to the
Notice convening this Annual General Meeting."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the reappointment and /or remuneration
based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee subject to the
same not exceeding the limits specified under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force).

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors or Company Secretary of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary,

proper or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution."
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5. CONTINUATION OF MR. DEBABRATA DAS CHOUDHARY AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF
THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 read with Schedule V and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for the continuation of the appointment of Mr. Debabrata
Das Choudhary (DIN :07479334) as a Whole-time Director of the Company on attaining the age
of 70 years on 14th February,2023, for the remaining period of his term i.e. until 26th May,
2026 on the same terms of appointment and remuneration as approved by the shareholders at
the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25th September, 2021.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or Company Secretary of the Company, be and is
hereby severally authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary ,proper and expedient to
give effect to the aforesaid resolution.™

6. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO COST AUDITORS

To consider and, If thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable

R TovISIons, T any, of e companies Acy, 20713 and the Rules rame ereunaer, (neluamg any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the remuneration of M/s.
V. J.Talati &Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Regn No.ROO213) appointed by the Board of Directors
as cost Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained in respect
of all applicable products of the Company for the financial year ending 31t March, 2023, at a
remuneration of Rs.75,000/- plus taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, be and is
hereby ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors or the Company Secretary of the Company, be and is

hereby severally authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary proper and expedient to
give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Akansha Agarwal
Date : 30/06/2022 Company Secretary
Place : Kolkata
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NOTE:

1. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide
its circular dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, January
13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021 and May 5, 2022 (collectively referred to as
“MCA Circulars”) and SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated
May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, and December 22, 2021 have permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC /
OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.
Further, for the purpose of technical compliance of the provisions of Section 96(2) of the Act,
we are assuming the place of meeting as the place where the Company is domiciled, i.e., the
Registered Office of the Company

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a
Member of the Company Since, the AGM is belng conducted through VC/OAVM pursuant to
MCA Circular No. 14262 to 1 st ] =be
dispensed with. Accordlngly the faC|I|ty for appomtment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this
Notice.

3. Institutional/Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013/Power of Attorney authorizing
their representative(s)to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through
remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email address to gk.sons@hotmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for
1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and
the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in
respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating
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11.

12.

13.

14.

voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be
provided by NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.nagreeka.com The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available
on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility)
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com.

AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

setting out material facts concerning the business under ltem Nos. 4 to 6 of the accompanying
Notice, is annexed hereto and forms part of the notice.

Brief details of the Directors, who are seeking appointment/re-appointment, are annexed
thereto as per the requirements of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
clause 1.2.5 of Secrelarichtanda? = ——
Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_
RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue
securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz. Issue of duplicate
securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/ exchange of securities
certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of
securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are
requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR — 4, the
format of which can be obtained from the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent. It may be
noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant

SEBI vide its Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June, 2018 & Notification
No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/ GN/2018/49 dated 30th November, 2018 amended Regulation 40 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which provides that
from 1st April, 2019 transfer of securities would not be processed unless the securities are held
in the dematerialized form with a depository. In view of the same, now the shares cannot be
transferred in the physical mode. Hence, Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to dematerialize their holdings immediately. However, Members can continue to
make request for transmission or transposition of securities held in physical form.In addition to
transferability, dematerialization provides other benefits including easy liquidity, ease of trading
and transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of loss of certificates and
bad deliveries.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the register of members and share transfer books of the
Company will remain closed from 23 September, 2022 to 29th September, 2022, both days
inclusive.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify
the Company of any change in their address or demise of any Member as soon as possible.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding
shares in electronic form are, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Company or M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd., Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company.

Members holding shares in same name under different folios are requested to apply for the
consolidation of such Folios and send the relevant share certificates to Maheshwari Datamatics
Pvt. Ltd, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020,
January 13, 2021 December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021 and May 13, 2022, Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members
may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s
website www.nagreeka. com, webS|tes of the Stock Exchanes i.e. BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India TR eI ]
and on the website of NSDL https://www. evotlng nsdl com. Any Member, whose email address
is not registered with the Company or RTA or with their respective Depository Participant/s, and
who wish to receive the Notice of the 33 AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year
2021-22, can get the same writing an email to compsect.nel@nagreeka.com.

In compliance with the aforesaid Circulars, the Company shall publish a public notice by way of
an advertisement in Business Standard and in Arthik Lipi, both having a wide circulation in
Kolkata, where the registered office of the Company is situated and having electronic editions,
inter alia, advising the Members whose e-mail ids are not registered with the Company, its
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) or Depository Participant(s) (DPs), as the case may
be, to register their e-mail ids with them. To receive shareholders' communications through
electronic means, including annual reports and notices, members are requested to kindly
register/ update their email address with their respective depository participant, where
shares are held in electronic form. If, however shares are held in physical form, members are
advised to register their email address with Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd, Registrar and
share Transfer agents of the Company.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to
vote.
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21. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, 26" September, 2022 at 09:00 A.M. and
ends on Wednesday, 28" September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module
shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in
the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22"
September, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company
as on the cut-off date, being 22" September, 2022.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below :

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securltles in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demal i

in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Indi\./idual Shgr‘ehqlders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
holding securities in demat Viz. https:/eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or
mode with NSDL.

on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication,
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https:/eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either
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on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also
download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by
scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting
experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’ AppStore B Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded
in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-
Voting is in progress.
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Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
depository participants

voting during the meeting.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual ~ Sharcheldesse—helding = — —
securities in demat mMoAE W | MCMbeT 0 ANy techr e 1T T COMtact |

NSDL helpdesk by sening a request at evoting@sdl.co.in or call at toll

free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding

CDSL

022-23058542-43

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with helpdesk by sending a request
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or

at

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in
physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

2.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2
i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

| Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:




[ 7] _d%‘ S b E%@'
— W EXPORTS LIMITES M

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
[ 2Rk then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
chanpe yoig password.————— -
¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
@) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i1) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten

your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
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How to _cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for sha

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
gk.sons@hotmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and holding
shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 22" September, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for
remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you
forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or
“Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.
1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 . In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat
mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the
Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 22" September may follow steps mentioned in the
Notice of the AGM under Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e-Voting system”(Above).

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct pas() th[TTJ[ITTTITTT] [IITTITTTTTTsccend.
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Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013 at toll free no. 11800 1020 990 / 1800 22 44 30 or at E-mail ID :
evoting@nsdl.co.in

22. Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
compsect.nel@nagreeka.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to compsect.nel@nagreeka.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1
(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

. In terms of SEBl.cireular dated.

Companies, Individua
through their demat account maintained W|th Dep03|tor|es and Depository Part|C|pants
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

23. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER :-

1.

2.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.
Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

24. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS
UNDER:
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Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to
NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under
“Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM
link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the
members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID
and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in
the notice to avoid last minute rush.
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25.

26.

27.

28.

20.

30.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

For ease of conduct, Shareholders who would like to ask questions/express their views may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address and
their questions in advance at least 48 hours before the start of the Meeting mentioning their name,
DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN, email id, mobile number at compsect.nel@nagreeka.com.
The same will be taken up during the meeting and replied by the company suitably.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
their views/ask questions during the meeting, depending upon the availability of time. The
Company/the Chairman of the Meeting reserves the right to restrict the number of questions, time
allotted and number of speakers for smooth conduct of the 334 AGM.

Mr. Hari Ram Agarwal, Practicing Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 057625) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-Voting process and casting vote through the e-
Voting system during the meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, first download the votes cast at
the Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of
atleast two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the company and make, within a period not
exceeding 48 (Forty Eight hours) of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of
the total votes casted in favour or against, if any, and whether the resolution has been carried or
not, and such Reports shall then be sent to the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized
by him in writing who shall countersign the same and declare the results of the voting forthwith.
The results along with the Scrutinizer's Report will be placed on the website of Company i.e
www.nagreeka.com and on the website of NSDL i.e www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the
declaration of results by the Chairman or any person authorized by him in writing and shall be
.communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited immediately.

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as

appropriate, for smooth conduct of the AGM.
Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre,
Manager, NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call 1800 1020 990 / 1800 22 44 30.

Brief details of Directors seeking Re-appointment/Continuation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Name of Director Mr.Mahendra Ishwarlal | Mr. Debabrata Das
Patwari Choudhary

DIN 00024002 07479334

Date of Birth 15.03.1963 14.02.1953

(Age) 59 years 69 years

Date of first appointment 01.07.2004 25.05.2016

Qualification B.E from IIT Powai, Mumbai | B.Sc(Tech), PGDCM,FIE,

Chartered Engineer
Number of Board Meetings | 6/6 6/6
attended during the financial

Annual Report 21-22
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year 2021-22

Brief Resume & Experience

Mr.Mahendra Ishwarlal
patwari has done B.E from
IIT Powai ,Mumbai.He is an
eminent personality in the
field of Textiles with more
than 31 years of expertise.

Mr. Debarata Das
Choudhary has done
B.Sc. (Tech) in Textile
Technology, PGDCM, FIE
(India) and Chartered
Engineer. He is an
eminent personality in the
field of Textile Technology
with more than 48 years
of expertise

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment along with
details of remuneration
sought to be paid and the
remuneration last drawn by
such person

Re-appointment as Whole
Time Director and  would
hold office from 01.07.2022
to 30.06.2027, for a period of
5 years. He is entitled to
receive remuneration as
approved by the Members at
the AGM held on September
18, 2017 and the same
remuneration is also
recommended for the
approval at the ensuing

EACCAM wWhirh o i=ct o

Continuation as Whole
Time Director on attaining
age of 70 years on 14t
February, 2023,for the
remaining period of his
term i.e until 26" May,
2026 on the same terms
of appointment and
remuneration as approved
by the shareholders at the
32 Annual General
Meeting of the Compan

him i.e. Rs.3,00,000/-per | 2021.
month. .
Expertise in specific | Industrialist having rich Having rich business
Functional area business experience in experience of over 48
textiles. years, a renowned
personality in his field.
Relationship with other | Mr. Sushil Patwari — Director | Mr. Sushil Patwari —

Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel

- Brother

Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal
Patwari —~Whole Time
Director — Brother

Ms. Surabhi Sanganeria —
Independent Director —

No relationship

Mr.D.Das Choudhary-Whole
Time Director-No relationship
Mr. Tushar Jhunjhunwala —
Independent Director —No
relationship

Mr. Rajendra M Ruia-
Independent Director —No
relationship

Mr. Pawan Kishore Harlalka
— Additional Independent
Director — No relationship
Ms. Akansha Agarwal —
Company Secretary - No
relationship

Mr. Manoj Agarwal — Chief

Financial Officer — No

Director - No relationship
Mr. Sunil Ishwarlal
Patwari — Managing
Director - No relationship
Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal
Patwari —~Whole Time
Director - No relationship
Ms. Surabhi Sanganeria —
Independent Director —
No relationship

Mr. Tushar Jhunjhunwala
—Independent Director —
No relationship

Mr. Rajendra M Ruia-
Independent Director —No
relationship

Mr. Pawan Kishore
Harlalka — Additional
Independent Director —
No relationship

Ms. Akansha Agarwal —
Company Secretary - No
relationship

Annual Report 21-22
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relationship Mr. Manoj Agarwal —

Chief Financial Officer —
No relationship

List of other Directorship held | Nil Nil

excluding foreign companies,

companies under section 8 of

the Companies Act, 2013

and Private Companies.

Chairman / Member of the | Nil Not Applicable

committees of the Board of

other Companies in which he

is a Director

Shareholding in the | 534900 Nil

Company

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the companies act, 2013

ITEMNO. 4

Keeping in view the vast experience and knowledge of Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari and on
recommendation of the Namination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directo
Company at its meeting held GR30706720 -
re-appointed him as a Whole-time Director of the Company for a further period of 5 (Five) years
with effect from 1st July, 2022 till 30" June, 2027 - on the following terms and conditions including
remuneration:

General Terms & Conditions

(i)
(ii)

Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari shall perform such functions and duties as may be assigned
to him, from time to time, by the Board.
Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari shall also visit such places from time to time, which may be
necessary for the purpose of the business of the Company. He shall be entitled to

reimbursement of all travelling, boarding, lodging and incidental expenses , which he may

incur for performing his duties.

Remuneration

Rs. 3,00,000/- per month with effect from 01/07/2022.

With such increments as may be decided by the board of Directors/ Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors, from time to time, subject to maximum
salary of Rs. 5,00,000/- per month.

Perquisites

Annual Report 21-22
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i) Residential accommodation or house rent allowance at the rate of 60% of salary.
i) Expenses pertaining to electricity will be borne / reimbursed by the Company.
iii) The Company shall provide such furniture, fixture and furnishings as approved by
the Board of Directors (which includes Remuneration Committee of the Board of
Directors) from time to time.

2) Medical Expenses

Reimbursement of actual medical expenses incurred in India and/ or abroad and including
hospitalization, nursing home and surgical charges for himself and family.

3) Holiday Travel Expenses
Reimbursement of Holiday Travel expenses (like travel fare, lodging, boarding, conveyance
and other expenses) incurred on one occasion in a year whether in India or abroad in respect

of himself and family, as per Company rules.

4) Club Fees

Reimbursement of membership fee upto maximum of two clubs in India including
admission and life membership fee.

5) Personal Accident Insurance
Personal Accident Insurance Policy of such amount as may be decided by the Board of
Directors (which includes Nomination and Remuneration Committee), the premium of which
shall not exceed Rs. 1,00,000/- per annum.

6) Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Annuity Fund

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation and Annuity Fund as
per Rules of the Company.

7) Gratuity

As per Gratuity Act, 972.
8) Leave

Leave with full pay or encashment thereof as per the Rules of the Company.
9) Car with Driver

The Company will provide Car with Driver for Company's business.

Annual Report 21-22
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10) Telephone

Free telephone and fax facilities at residence. The Company will also pay the mobile
expenses pertaining to his mobile.

11) Reimbursement of Entertainment/ Travelling Expenses
Reimbursement of all entertainment, traveling, hotel and other expenses incurred by Mr.
Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari during the course of his employment in connection with the
business of the Company.

12) Sitting Fee

No sitting fee shall be paid to Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari for attending the meetings of
the Board of Directors of the Company or any Committee thereof.

13) Minimum Remuneration

In the event of inadequacy or absence of proflts in any financial year durlng his tenure, Mr.
Mahendra Ishwarfal Fabat—-——l_te et bove=
perquisites / benefits mentioned above as minimum remuneration.

Brief resume of Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 is set out at item no. 4 under the head NOTES 30 to the Notice
convening the 33 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The above may be treated as extract of the terms of reappointment of Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari
as a Whole-time Director of the Company as per Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Draft Service Agreement between the Company and Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari is
available for inspection by the Member of the Company at its Registered Office between 11.00
A.M. and 1.00 P.M. on any working day of the Company.

The proposed Resolution being item No. 4 in the Notice convening this AGM is intended for the
purpose. The Board of Directors recommends the resolutions as set out at Item No. 4 for
approval of the shareholders as an Ordinary Resolution.

Save and except Mr. Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari, Mr. Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari and Mr. Sushil
Patwari none of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including
their relatives, is concerned or interested in aforesaid Ordinary Resolution.

ITEM NO. 5

The Shareholders of the Company at the 32nd Annual General Meeting held on 25" September,
2021 approved reappointment Mr. Debabrata Das Choudhary (DIN :07479334) as a Whole

Annual Report 21-22
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Time Director of the Company for a period of five years effective from 25 May, 2021 to 24 May,
2026 through a Special Resolution under the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule-V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company. Mr. Debabrata Das
Choudhary, Whole Time Director will attain the age of 70 years on 14 February, 2023. The
Company seeks consent of the members by way of special resolution for continuation of their
holding of existing office after the age of 70 years during the currency of his term of appointment
under the provisions of Section 196 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board therefore
recommends the Special Resolutions for your approval.

Mr. Debabrata Das Choudhary, aged 69, has done B.Sc (Tech) in Textile Technology, PGDCM
FIE(India) and Chartered Engineer. He is an eminent personality in the field of Textile
Technology with more than 47 years of expertise. Accordingly, looking at his expertise and long
experience of business ,the Board of Directors recommends the Special resolution set out at
Item No.5 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of the Members. The Board is of the
view that the continued association of Mr. Debabrata Das Choudhary would benefit the
Company, given the knowledge, experience and performance of Mr. Debabrata Das Choudhary,
and contribution to Board processes by him. In the opinion of the Board, Mr.Debabrata Das
Choudhary fulfills the conditions specified in the Act, the Rules thereunder and the Listing

Regulations 2015 for appointatitas-an-hale e i

The Details required under Regulations 36(3) of The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard -2 enclosed as Notes 30 to the
notice.

Except Mr. Debabrata Das Choudhary, none of the other Directors or key managerial personnel
of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in
Resolution No. 5

ITEM NO. 6

The Board, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s. V J
Talati & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.:R00213) as the Cost Auditors of the
Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company relating to Textile for the
financial year ending 31st March, 2023 at recommended remuneration of Rs.75,000/- plus
taxes, as applicable. In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 (as amended) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the Shareholders of the
Company in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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The Board recommends the Resolution, as set out in Item No. 6 of the Notice convening the
forth coming Annual General Meeting, for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors

Date30/06/2022
Place: Kolkata

Akansha Agarwal
Company secretary

Annual Report 21-22
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Directors’ Report 2021-22

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Total Income
PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND TAXATION

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATIONS

@

2021-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

2020-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs)

55,264.51 38,531.75
2,898.59 756.01
807.79 -1,369.97
619.36 -832.50
3,048.50 2,429.14

DIVIDEND

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Rs. 55,178.83 lakh
Rs. 619.36 lakh Rs. 832.50

COVID-19 — IMPACT AND MEASURES TAKEN TO COMBAT

Annual Report 21-22
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DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
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COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION
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DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Annexure “C”

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD EVALUATION

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

(@)

Annual Report 21-22
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE COMPANY

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORTS
Annual Report 21-22
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Annexure “E

ANNUAL RETURN

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO

Annexure “A”

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Annexure “D”

HEALTH AND SAFETY MEASURES

Annual Report 21-22
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

RISK MANAGEMENT

OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30/06/2022

Annual Report 21-22
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman-00023980
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Annexure —“A”

ANNEXURE ‘A’

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND

OUTGO

Conservation of energy

a) Energy conservation measures taken

b) Additional investment & proposals , if any being implemented for conservation of energy

Annual Report 21-22
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B Technology Absorption

¢ TOTAL FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNED AND USED
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
34224.99 27498.89
2222.83 848.09

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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ANNEXURE ‘B’

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAI YSIS REPORT

(1) Economic Scenario

(a) Global Economy

(b) Indian Economy

(2) Industry Scenario and Development
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(3) Opportunities and Threat

(4) Outlook

(5) Management perception of Risk Concern
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(6) Internal Control System

(7) Human Resources / Industrial Relations

(8) Cautionary Statement:

Annual Report 21-22
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ANNEXURE ‘C’
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPOSITION

CORE/SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES AS REQUIRED BY THE BOARD TO FUNCTION

EFFECTIVELY
Sl Nature of key skills, Whether such key skills, Name of Directors
No. expertise and expertise and
competence and competence and
attributes attributes are available
with the Company’s
Board

Annual Report 21-22
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2. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

ATTENDANCE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING:
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B) STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Meeting Meeting
Held attended
2
2
NIL

C) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
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34



] R, P
J we R

]

Ir-_-
|

D) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
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PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING CODE:

4. SUBSIDIARY

5. DETAILS OF NON- COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY IN THE LAST THREE YEARS

6. DETAILS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

]

-
|

b
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7. DISCLOSURES

( Rs. In Lakhs)

8. CODE OF CONDUCT OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT STAFF

9. CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION :

337 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

! ;f
U

‘H‘ |
it

i

Day, Date, and Time
Mode
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Il. FINANCIAL YEAR AND TENTATIVE FINANCIAL CALENDER

On or before August 14, 2022

On or before November 14, 2022
On or before February 14, 2023
On or before May 30, 2023

On or before September 30, 2023

lll. BOOK CLOSURE DATE

239 September, 2022 29t
(Both days Inclusive)

11. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

Name of Stock Exchange Code
521109

Plant No. Address

13. MEANS FOR COMMUNICAION

14. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

15. CERTIFICATES FROM PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

1.

Annexure-F”.

Annual Report 21-22



Y AR T
J L

16. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

]

Ir-_-

DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING PATTERN BY SIZE AS ON 31.03.2022

DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING BY VALUE AS ON 31.03.2022

TOTAL 7870 100.00 62498500 100.00
CATEGORY OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31.03.2022:
A. PROMOTER’S HOLDING
Sub-Total (A) 6608709 52.87
B_PUBLIC HOLDING
Sub- Total(B)(1) 1800 0.01
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Sub-Total(B)(2) 5889191 47.12
Sub-Total (B=B1+B2) 5890991 47.13
Grand Total (A+B) 12499700 100.00

17. MARKET PRICE DATA (Rs.)
Bombay Stock Exchange

National Stock Exchange of India

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/06/2022 Chairman-00023980

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata Sushil Patwari
Date: 30/06/2022 Chairman-00023980
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,

THE MEMBERS

NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

18, R. N MUKHERJEE ROAD 3RD FLOOR
KOLKATA WB 700001

NAGREEKA EXPORTS
LIMITED,

For Vivek Mishra & Co.

Vivek Mishra
Partner
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No: F8540
C.P.: 17218
UDIN: F008540D000397896
Peer Review — 1720/2022
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27.05.2022
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Certification under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015

i
It

Mr. Manoj Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Sunil Ishwarlal Patwar
Managing Director

Date : 30.05.2022
Place : Kolkata
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Annexure - E

FORM NO-MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

g] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to

the Company during the Audit Period) and
h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period)

vi Specific laws as applicable as mentioned here under :

Annual Report 21-22
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1. The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 read with Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules,
1982

2. The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 read with Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution)
Rules, 1975;

3. Environment (Protection) Act, 1986read with the Environment (Protection) Rules, 1986;

4. Factories Act, 1948 & the Central Rules or Concerned State Rules, made thereunder and allied State Laws

5. The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 & its Central Rules/ State Rules.

6. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 & its Central Rules/ State Rules/ Notification of Minimum Wages applicable
to various class of industries/ Trade.

7. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 & its Central Rules/ State Rules if any.

8. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 & its Central Rules/ State Rules if any.

9. The Payment of Gratuity Act & its Central Rules/ State Rules if any.

10. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 & its Rules.

We have also examined compliance with following:

Following were changes in the position of the Key Managerial Personnel/Directors during the year :

c)

Following were changes in the Appointment & Re-appointment of Auditors during the year :

Annual Report 21-22
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Place: Kolkata
Date:25.05.2022

(]

For Vivek Mishra & Co

Company Secretaries

Vivek Mishra

Partner

FCS 8540

CP No. 17218

Udin: F008540D000389965
Peer review: 1720/2022

Annual Report 21-22
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‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,
NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED
18, R. N Mukherjee Road 3rd Floor Kolkata WB 700001 In

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Annual Report 21-22

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.
We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers,
authorised representatives during the conduct of the audit and also on the review of quarterly
compliance report by the respective departmental heads/Company Secretary/ Director taken
on record by the Board of the Company, in our opinion adequate systems and process and

control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor compliance with applicable general laws
like labour laws & Environment laws.
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8. We further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable Financial laws like Direct
& Indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to
review by the statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

For Vivek Mishra & Co.

Company Secretaries

Vivek Mishra
Partner
FCS 8540
CP No. 17218
Udin — F008540D000389965

Peer review: 1720/2022

Date : 25.05.2022
Place : Kolkata

Annual Report 21-22
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ANNEXURE -“F”

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of
Nagreeka Exports Limited
18, R.N.Mukherjee Road,
3" Floor, Kolkata - 700001

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Nagreeka Exports Limited having CIN: L18101WB1989PLC046387 and having
registered office at 18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 3 Floor, Kolkata — 700001 (hereinafter referred to as
‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate,
in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending

on 31 March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in
Company
1 Sushil Patwari 00023980 01/10/2011
2 | Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari 00024002 01/07/2004
3 Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari 00024007 02/05/1989
4 | Tushar Jhunjhunwala 00025078 14/11/2019
® | Rajendra Mahavirprasad Ruia 01300823 31/07/2008
6 Surabhi Sanganeria 06987772 13/11/2014
7 | Debabrata Das Choudhary 07479334 25/05/2016
8 | pawan Kishore Harlalka 08857189 01/10/2020
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Vivek Mishra & Co.
(Company Secretaries)

Vivek Mishra

Partner

Membership No: F8540
CP No.: 17218

Udin: F008540D000397896
Peer Review — 1720/2022

Place : Kolkata
Date :25.05.2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Nagreeka Exports Limited

Opinion

Basis for Opinion
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

Sr. Key Audit Matter (KAM)

No.

Annual Report 21-22
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statement

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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Annexure B

B Nath & Co

Gaurav More

22306466AJXQUK1033
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Nagreeka Exports Limited

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Opinion
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For B Nath & Co

Gaurav More

58



= ngﬂﬂg@
R

— M EXFORTS LIMITED N

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
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Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where
(Rsin lacs) amount relates dispute is Pending
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For B Nath & Co

Gaurav More
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

a 3 11,413.41 11,803.05
b 3 - -
C
(i) Investments 4 1,096.00 756.59
(i) Long Term Loans & Advances 5 134.76 123.28
d 8 49.14 56.92
12,693.31 12,739.84
a 9 11,489.37 9,240.11
b
(i) Trade Receivables 10 1,781.70 2,227.22
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 11 84.70 344.10
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 12 212.54 202.14
(iv) Short term loans & Advances 5 157.29 164.69
(v) Other Current Financial Assets 6 96.29 96.29
[ 8 8,088.37 10,174.30
21,910.26 22,448.86
34,603.57 35,188.69
a —_—— e 550 625.50
b 14 10,286.59 9,454.34
10,912.09 10,079.84
a
(i) Long Term Borrowings 15 4,792.61 4,161.47
17 19.21 19.21
[ 7 1,330.14 1,148.25
6,141.96 5,328.93
a
(i) Short Term Borrowings 15 14,267.30 16,598.40
(i) Trade Payables 18
- Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 39.23 30.56

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small
and medium enterprises

(iii) Other Current Financial Liabilities 16 994.52 1,002.69
19 356.80 414.13
c 17 795.20 662.55
17,549.52 19,779.92
34,603.57 35,188.69
1TO 56

As per our separate report attached of even date

For B Nath & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 307057E
Sushil Patwari Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari
DIN: 00023980 DIN:EO 2
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EXPORTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Note No For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
INCOME
| Revenue from operation 20 55,178.83 38,501.21
] Other Income 21 85.68 30.54
. Total Revenue (I +11) 55,264.51 38,531.75

IV EXPENDITURE

Cost of Material Consumed 22 22,655.49 12,475.75

Purchase of Traded Goods 23 19,950.04 17,138.18

Change in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in Process and Stock in

Trade 24 (907.22) 130.74

Employees Benefit expenses 25 2,817.21 2,470.84

Finance Costs 26 1,362.14 1,404.48

Depreciation 3 728.66 721.50

Other Expenses 27 7,850.40 5,560.23

Total Expenses (IV) - 1w - . 54,456.72 39,901.72
(V) Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Item & tax (lll - IV) 807.79 (1,369.97)
(V1) Exceptional Item - -
(vil) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax [ (V) - (VI) ] 807.79 -1,369.97
(VIIl) Tax expenses :

a Current Tax 24.85 -

b Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) 188.43 (567.60)

c MAT Credit Entitlement/(Reversed) (24.85) -

d Taxes for earlier years (Excess)/Short - 30.12

Total tax Expenses[atod ] 188.43 (537.48)
(IX) Profit / (Loss) for the Period [ (VII) - (VIII) ] 619.36 (832.49)

(X) Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of
Profit and Loss

a. Fair Value Changes of Investment in Equity Shares 258.16 327.31
b. Remeasurement Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans (26.95) (62.41)
Tax on above (18.32) -
Total Other Comprehensive Income 212.89 264.90
(XI) Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year [ (IX) + (X) ] 832.25 (567.59)
(XIl) Earning Per Share
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 32 4.96 (6.66)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 1TO 56

The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with accompanying notes

As per our separate report attached of even date

For B Nath & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 307057E
Sushil Patwari Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari
DIN: 00023980 DIN: 00024007
CA Gaurav More Chairman Managing Director
Partner
M. No. 306466 Manoj Agarwal Akansha Agarwal
Place : Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Mem No.: A61906
Date: 30th May, 2022 Company Secretary
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Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2022
(Rs. In lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
As at 31st As at 31st

PARTICULARS March, 2022 March, 2021
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit/(Loss) Before extra ordinary items and tax 807.79 (1,369.97)
Additions :
Depreciation and amortization 728.66 721.50
Loss/(Profit) on sale / write off of assets 42.46 -
Finance Cost 1,362.14 1,404.48
Dividend Income (64.50) (11.17)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital 2,876.55 744.84
Adjusted for :
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 445,51 (31.07)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (2,249.26) (547.06)
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Other Current financial Assets (2.99) 641.92
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 2,091.39 127.89
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 33.55 (1,482.95)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Financial Liabilities (8.16) 6.79
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (57.33) (517.09)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 105.69 (79.62)
Cash Generated from Operation 3,234.95 (1,136.34)
Less : Direct Taxes Paid / Refund Received 30.30 48.40
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities 3,204.65 (1,184.74)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets, Including Capital Advances (12,336.46) (133.50)
Sale of Fixed Assets 484.65 233.60
Acumulated depn on sale of Fixed Assets (332.70) -
Sale of Non-Current Investments (81.26) 338.90
Dividend Received 64.50 11.17
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (11.48) (10.50)
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Current Financial Assets - 25.38
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Current Assets 7.78 7.02
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (12,204.97) 472.07
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCEING ACTIVITIES :
Net Increase in Long Term borrowings 631.13 2,727.35
Net increase / (decrease) in working capital borrowings (2,331.11) (409.99)
Finance Cost (1,362.14) (1,404.48)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Financing Activities (3,062.12) 912.88
Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash & cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (12,062.43) 200.21
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 344.10 143.89
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 84.70 344.10

The Accompanying notes are forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our separate report attached of even date

For B Nath & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 307057E

CA Gaurav More
Partner

M. No. 306466

Place : Kolkata

Date: 30th May, 2022
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For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Patwari
DIN: 00023980

Chairman

Manoj Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer

Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari

DIN: 00024007
Managing Director

Akansha Agarwal
Mem No.: A61906
Company Secretary
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
At the beginning of the year 625.50 625.50
Add: Addition during the year - -
At the End of the year 625.50 625.50
B. OTHER EQUITY
(Rs. In Lakhs)
RESERVE & SURPLUS OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
PARTICULARS _ Share Premium Share ) ) Equity )
Capital Reserve | General Reserve Reserve Forfeiture Retained Earnings Instruments Total Equity
Reserve A/c through OCI
Balance as at 31st March 2021 30.00 5,486.56 2,183.64 1.03 1,767.23 (14.12) 9,454.34
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - - - 619.36 - 619.36
Comprehensive Income/(Loss) of Year
212.89 212.89
Balance as at 31st March 2022 30.00 5,486.56 2,183.64 1.03 2,386.59 198.77 - 10,286.59

Description of reserves in statement of changes in equity

i) Capital Reserve:

Reserve created out of subsidy received at the time of startup, it’s a free reserve hence will be used as per provision of the act.
ii) General Reserve:

General reserve is created and utilised in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

iii) Share Premium Account:

This reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is available for utilisation in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
iv) Share Forfeiture Reserve A/c:

Represents the Paid up capital of share forfeited, will be used as per provision of the act.

v) Retained Earnings:

Retained earnings represents accumulated profits earned by the company and remaining undistributed as on date.

vi) Equity Instruments through OCI:

Represents unrealized income w.r.t. MTM of Investment. Will be used upon disposal of investments.

As per our separate report attached of even date
For B Nath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 307057E

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Patwari

DIN: 00023980
Chairman

CA Gaurav More

Partner Manoj Agarwal

M. No. 306466 Chief Financial Officer
Place : Kolkata

Date :30th May 2022
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Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari
DIN: 00024007
Managing Director

Akansha Agarwal
Mem No.: A61906
Company Secretary
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2022.

1(a). COMPANY OVERVIEW:

1(b). BASIS OF PREPERATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

2. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
2.1) Statement of compliance

2.2) Fixed Assets

2.3) Capital Work in Progress

2.4) Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

2.5) Impairment

Annual Report 21-22
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2022.
2.6) Financial instruments

i) Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets measured at fair value

Impairment of financial assets

Annual Report 21-22
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2022.

Derecognition of financial assets

i) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Equity instruments

Financial Liabilities

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Derivative financial instruments

2.7) Cash Flow

2.8) Valuation of Inventories
Raw Materials
Work-in-Progress

Finished goods
Manufacturing goods

Trading goods

Packing Materials
Stores & Spare Parts
Waste

Annual Report 21-22
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2022.
2.9) Revenue Recognition
Sale of Goods

Sale of Services

2.10) Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

2.11) Retirement Benefits To Employees
Leave Encashment:

Gratuity:

2.12) Foreign Currency Transactions

2.13) Borrowing Costs

2.14) Provision For Current And Deferred Tax

2.15) Government Grants / Subsidies / Insurance Claim

2.16) Critical accounting judgment and estimates

Annual Report 21-22
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Critical estimates and judgments

i) Taxation

ii) Depreciation and amortisation

iii) Employee Benefits

iv) Provisions and Contingencies

2.17) Onerous contracts
2.18) Cash and Cash Equivalents

2.19) Earnings Per Share
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2022.
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EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTE NO :3

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLES

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MAR 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

GROSS BLOCK AT COST DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As at 1st Addition during Adjustment/ As at 31st As at 1st For the Adjustment | Depreciation Upto 31st As at 31st As at 31st
PARTICULARS April, 2021 the year Disposed/Sales March, 2022 April, 2021 year For Deduction | Written back March, 2022 March, 2022 March, 2021

Land & Site Development 26.36 - 0.55 25.81 - - - - - 25.81 26.36
Land (Lease Hold) 521.28 - - 521.28 55.57 5.75 - - 61.32 459.96 465.71
Office Premises 142.69 - - 142.69 58.88 2.23 - - 61.11 81.57 83.80
Factory Building 3,619.86 - - 3,619.86 1,553.25 111.69 - - 1,664.94 1,954.91 2,066.61
Godown 72.76 - 5.10 67.66 28.15 2.25 2.10 - 28.30 39.36 44.61
Plant & Machinery 18,602.65 500.57 513.88 18,589.34 9,879.94 540.46 324.47 - 10,095.93 8,493.41 8,722.71
Furniture & Fixtures 347.07 0.24 - 347.31 203.84 25.87 - - 229.70 117.61 143.24
Air Conditioner 45.01 - - 45.01 31.03 2.79 - - 33.82 11.19 13.97
Vehicles 290.15 18.64 7.55 301.23 138.81 27.05 6.12 - 159.74 141.49 151.34
Computer 66.79 3.28 - 70.07 55.90 4.03 - - 59.94 10.14 10.89
Office Equipments 59.56 10.69 - 70.25 48.73 3.32 - - 52.04 18.21 10.84
Non Factory Building 87.18 - - 87.18 28.23 3.20 - - 31.42 55.76 58.96
Refrigerator 1.49 - - 1.49 1.40 0.02 - - 1.42 0.07 0.09
Old Machine in Hand 3.92 - - 3.92 - - - - - 3.92 3.92
Grand Total 23,886.77 533.42 527.08 23,893.11 12,083.73 728.66 332.70 - 12,479.70 11,413.41 11,803.05
Previous Year 23,986.87 133.50 233.60 23,886.77 11,362.23 721.50 - - 12,083.73 11,803.05

Capital Work in Progess - -

Notes :

1. Office Premises includes Rs.1,500/- towards cost of shares of co-operative society.
2. Lease Hold Land includes Rs, 5,000/- towards cost of shares of West Bengal Hosiery Park Infrastructure Ltd.

3. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets and as such sisclosure requirment as per amendment to Schedule Ill, on revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment is not applicable.

4. The company does not have any Capital Work-in-progress (CWIP) at the end of the current and previous financial year, as such disclosure requirment relating to CWIP is not applicable.
5. All the immovable properties in the company are held in the name of the company.
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Note No (Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
4 |INVESTMENTS - NON-CURRENT 2022 2021
Investment measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
Unquoted, fully paid - up:
62,500 Tirumala Mart P. Ltd 50.00 50.00
12,966 Jaidka Motor Co. Ltd of Rs. 10/- each 366.94 366.94
500 Sangli Urabn Co-Op bank of Rs. 10/- each 0.05 -
500 WB Hosiery Park of Rs. 10/- Each 0.05 0.05
(A) 417.04 416.99
Quoted, fully paid - up:
115600 Shares Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Ltd 10.46 7.17
20 Shares of Bajaj Finance Ltd 1.45 1.03
147600 Shares (Previous year 117600 Shares)
Vedanta Ltd 595.34 269.01
(8) 607.26 277.21
In Mutual Fund Quoted:
47,975.30 Units Sundaram BNP Paribas Equity Multiplier Fund 26.13 22.52
5420.354 Units Sundaram BNP Paribas Select Mid Cap 37.74 32.81
50,000 SBI Gold Fund 7.84 7.07
Total of Investment measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
v Y iryalu ue P v © 71.71 62.39
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (A+B+C) 1,096.00 756.59
Aggregate Book value of:
a) Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments 678.96 339.60
b) Market Value of Quoted Investments 678.96 339.60
c) Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 417.04 416.99

Note:- Cost of unquoted equity instruments have been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of wide range of possible fair value measurement and

cost represent the best estimate of fair value within that range.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31st March As at 31st March
LOANS & ADVANCES (U d, idered d ’
(Unsecured, considered good) 2022 2021
. NON CURRENT LOANS & ADVANCES
Security Deposits against Flat 134.76 123.28
(A) 134.76 123.28
. CURRENT LOANS & ADVANCES
Deposits 25.72 25.72
Loans & Advances to Employees 131.56 138.97
(B) 157.29 164.69
TOTAL LOANS AND ADVANCES (A+B) 292.04 287.97

Note: No Loan or advance has been given to any of its Promoters, Directors, KMP or related parties during the year. Hence, there is no amount outstanding.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31st March As at 31st March,
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Unsecured, considered good) 2022 2021
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Other Receivables 96.29 96.29
96.29 96.29
(Rs. In Lakhs)
DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITY (NET) Asat31stMarch | Asat 31st March,
2022 2021
Balance as per last financial statements 1,148.25 1,715.84
Add: Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability recognised for the year 181.90 (567.60)
Total 1,330.14 1,148.25
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022
7.1 Components of Net Deferred tax liabilities as on the balance sheet date are as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Trade receivables Ageing Schecule - Based on the requirements of Amended Schedule Il

As at 31st March As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2022 2021
Deferred tax liabilities on
Fixed assets: Impact of difference of WDV as per Co's Act and As
1,954.65 2,066.04
per IT Act
Other Tax Base 18.32 -
(A) 1,972.97 2,066.04
Deferred tax assets on
Other temporary differences 69.76 58.42
Unabsored Business Losses 167.16 478.31
MAT Credit Entitlement 405.91 381.06
(B) 642.83 917.79
Net deferred tax (Assets)/liabilities (A-B) 1,330.14 1,148.25
(Rs. In Lakhs)
B As at 31st March As at 31st March,
OTHER ASSETS (Unsecured, considered good) 2022 2021
. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits with Govt. Authorities 34.50 34.97
Prepaid Rent Expenses (FV Measurement A/c Deposits) 14.64 21.95
(A) 49.14 56.92
. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balance with statutory / government Authority 2,623.21 2,714.23
Advance Taxes (net of Provisions) 377.61 372.17
Prepaid Expenses 259.51 107.60
Prepaid Rent Expenses (FV Measurement A/c Deposits) 7.31 7.31
Advances against Goods & Expenses 4,820.73 6,972.99
(B) 8,088.37 10,174.30
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS (A+B) 8,137.51 10,231.22
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
INVENTORIES 2022 2021
Raw Material 5,175.73 3,830.86
Work-in-progress 504.24 354.04
Finished Goods 3,260.64 1,585.11
Stock-in-Trade 1,964.07 2,868.82
Stores, Spares, Packing Material & Fuel 204.84 204.02
Dyes & Chemicals 52.49 56.13
Waste Cotton 327.36 341.13
11,489.37 9,240.11
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
TRADE RECEIVABLES
2022 2021
- Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - -
- Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 1781.70 2227.22
- Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
- Trade Receivables - credit impaired - -
Less: Loss Allowance - -
Total trade receivables 1,781.70 2,227.22
- Receivables from related parties - -
- Others - -
Total trade receivables 1,781.70 2,227.22

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

Outatanding from due date of payment as on

March 31, 2022

Up to 6 Months

6 Months - 1 yearl

1-2 Year

2-3 Years

More than 3 years

Total

Undisputed
- Considered Good

- Which have significant increase in credit risk

- Credit impaired
Disputed
- Considered Good

- Which have significant increase in credit risk

- Credit impaired
Less : Loss Allowance

1,721.41

2.30 6.94

18.79

29.30

1,752.40

29.30

Total

1,721.41 |

2.30 | 6.94 |

48.10 |

1,781.70
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Outat:

anding from due

date of payment as on

March 31, 2021

Particulars
Up to 6 Months

6 Months - 1 year

1-2 Year

2-3 Years

More than 3 years

Total

Undisputed

- Considered Good 2,100.73
- Which have significant increase in credit risk -

- Credit impaired -

Disputed

- Considered Good -

- Which have significant increase in credit risk -

- Credit impaired -
Less : Loss Allowance

56.60

7.86

3.01

30.74

28.27

2,198.95

28.27

Total [ 2,100.73 |

56.60

[ 7.86 |

3.01 |

59.01 |

2,227.22

Trade Receivable of more than 3 years inculdes include a sum of Rs. 29.30 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 28.27 Lakhs), which is under litigation.
The credit period on sales of goods ranges from 7 to 120 days without security. No interest is charged on trade receivables upto the end of the credit period.

The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the fact that the customer base is large and unrelated.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31st March As at 31st March,
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Q 2022 2021
Cash in Hand 45.17 49.92
Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 39.53 294.18
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 84.70 344.10

(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31st March As at 31st March,
BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS s at 3-st Marc s at 3.st Marc
2022 2021
Unpaid Dividend Account - 2.36
Bank Deposit # 212.54 199.79
TOTAL BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN NOTE 11 ABOVE 212.54 202.14
# Bank Deposits are restricted to use as Kept by bank as Lien towards Margin.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
SHARE CAPITAL 2022 2021
Authorised Share Capital
2,40,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.5/- each (Previous Year 2,40,00,000) 1,200.00 1,200.00
30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Previous Years 30,00,000) 300.00 300.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued
1,25,10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each (Previous Year 1,25,10,000) 625.50 625.50
25,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Previous Year 25,00,000) 250.00 250.00
875.50 875.50
Subscribed and paid up
1,24,99,700 Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each (Previous Year 1,24,99,700) 624.99 624.99
Add : 10,300 Equity Forfieted Shares (Amount originally paidup) 0.52 0.52
625.50 625.50
As at 31st March 2022
Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares and amount Outstanding s at S-St vare As at 31st March, 2021
Numbers Rs. Numbers | Rs.
At the beginning of the period/year 1,24,99,700 624.99 1,24,99,700 624.99
At the end of the period/year 1,24,99,700 624.99 1,24,99,700 624.99
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :- .
' iné Numbers % of Holding Numbers | % of Holding
Name of the share holder
Sushil Patwari 8,22,623 6.58% 8,22,623 6.58%
Sunil Patwari 9,34,900 7.48% 9,34,900 7.48%
Dadra E‘><|mp P. Ltd (Previously Nagreeka 21,05,186 16.84% 21,05,186 16.84%
Synthetics Pvt. Ltd.)
Lakecity Ventures P. Ltd 8,14,823 6.52% 8,14,823 6.52%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above

shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022
iii) The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 5 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
iv) 15% dividend on preference share will be decided by the Board of Directors as and when declared. Preference Shares Holder shall have the cumulative right to receive
dividend as and when declared and shall have preferenceial right of repayment of amount of capital.

v) (f) Details of promoters shareholding

As at 31st March, 2022 % Change As at 31st March, 2021 % Change during the
Name of the Shareholders
No. of Shares held | % holding | during the year | No. of Shares held % holding year
Sunil Patwari 9,34,900 7.4108% 0.00% 9,34,900 7.4754% 0.00%
Sushil Patwari 8,22,623 6.5900% 0.00% 8,22,623 6.5900% 0.00%
Mahendra Patwari 5,34,900 4.2401% 0.00% 5,34,900 4.2400% 0.00%
Satish Patwari 5,33,000 4.2250% 0.00% 5,33,000 4.2300% 0.00%
Minakshi Patwari 3,89,600 3.0883% 0.00% 3,89,600 3.0900% 0.00%
Ishwarlal Mahendra Kumar 2,62,500 2.0808% 0.00% 2,62,500 2.0800% 0.00%
Ishwarlal Satish Kumar 1,95,000 1.5457% 0.00% 1,95,000 1.5500% 0.00%
Ishwar Lal Patwari 1,55,000 1.2287% 0.00% 1,55,000 1.2300% 0.00%
Sushil Patwari HUF 1,50,000 1.1890% 0.00% 1,50,000 1.1900% 0.00%
Rashi Saraf 1,00,000 0.7927% 0.00% 1,00,000 0.7900% 0.00%
Anita Patwari 90,000 0.7134% 0.00% 90,000 0.7100% 0.00%
Usha Patwari 86,000 0.68% 0.00% 86,000 0.68% 0.00%
Ishwarlal Sushil Kumar 70,000 0.55% 0.00% 70,000 0.55% 0.00%
Sunil Patwari HUF 70,000 0.55% 0.00% 70,000 0.55% 0.00%
Sarita Patwari 70,000 0.55% 0.00% 70,000 0.55% 0.00%
Rahul Patwari 20,000 0.16% 0.00% 20,000 0.16% 0.00%
Pratyush Patwari 20,000 0.16% 0.00% 20,000 0.16% 0.00%
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
14 |OTHER EQUITY 2022 2021
Capital Reserve A 30.00 30.00
General Reserve B 5,486.56 5,486.56
Share Premium Reserve C 2,183.64 2,183.64
Share Forfeiture Reserve D 1.03 1.03
Retained Earnings E 2,386.59 1,767.23
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME F 198.77 (14.12)
TOTAL OTHER EQUITY (AtoF) 10,286.59 9,454.34
(Rs. In Lakhs)
15 As at 31st March As at 31st March,
BORROWINGS 2022 2021
A. NON CURRENT BORROWINGS
1) SECURED
Term Loans
- From Banks 4,611.84 4,340.95
1) 25,00,000 Non Convertible Cumulative Reedemable Preference Shares 250.00 250.00
(Rs. 10 Each Fully Paid Up)
1) Deferred Payment Liabilities
Vehicle Loans 48.14 47.63
Total (A) 4,909.98 4,638.58
Less: Amount disclosed under the head "Current Borrowings" (B) (1,237.48) (1,487.20)
Total C=(A-B) 3,672.51 3,151.37
1) UNSECURED
Loans from Promotor/Director (D) 1,120.10 1,010.10
TOTAL LONG TERM BORROWINGS (CtoD) 4,792.61 4,161.47
B. CURRENT BORROWINGS
A) SECURED
1)From Banks
Bills Payable (under LC) (A) 203.97 173.56
Il)From Others
- From financial Institution (B) 156.17 51.18
1) Working Capital Loan
Export Packing Credit from Banks (C) 12,669.67 14,886.47
IV) Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings (D) 1,237.48 1,487.20
TOTAL SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (Ato D) 14,267.30 16,598.40
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EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Rupee Term loan from Canara Bank - Kolkata is secured by:

(a) an equitable mortgage ranking exclusive charges inter-se by deposit of title deeds of all the immovable properties of the company both present and future, relating to

its processing unit at Kagal - Hatkangale Five Star Industrial Area, MIDC, Villange : Talandage, Tal. Hatkangale, District : Kolhapur, Maharastra

(b) all the existing securities for other regular limits will be available as co-lateral secutiry as second charge on pari passu basis.

Working Capital Loan from Canara Bank, Large Corporate Branch, Kolkata , Punjab National Bank (E/w : Oriental Bank of Commerce), Mid Corporate Branch, Kolkata,
Indian Bank (E/w : Allahabad Bank), CFB Mission Row Branch, Kolkata, Karnataka Bank Ltd, Overseas Branch, Kolkata and State Bank of India — Overseas Branch, Mumbai
are secured by way of :

(a) First charge by way of hypothecation of stock of Raw materials, Work-in-process, finished goods and book debts relating to spinning unit at Village : Yavluj, District :
Kolhapur, Maharashtra, and processing unit at Kagal — Hatkanangale Five Star Industrial Area, MIDC, Village : Talandage, Tal. Hatkanangale, District : Kolhapur,
Maharashtra and stock-in-trade at trading unit Kolkata & Mumbai, both present and future in a form and manner satisfactory to the bank, ranking pari passu with each
other participating working capital banks.

(b) Second charge on all the fixed assets of the company, both present and future ranking pari passu with each other participating working capital banks.

(c) Personal guarantee of some of the Directors of the Company.

Common Covid 19 Emergency Credit Line Loan from Canara Bank, Large Corporate Branch, Kolkata, Punjab National Bank (E/w : Oriental Bank of Commerce), Mid
Corporate Branch, Kolkata, Indian Bank (E/w : Allahabad Bank), CFB Mission Row Branch, Kolkata and State Bank of India — Overseas Branch, Mumbai are secured by way of

(a)First Charge on the current assets on paripassu basis.
(b) 2nd pari passu charges on the fixed assets of the Company on pari passu basis with each other and Personal guarantee of some Directors of the company

Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL 2.0) Loan from Canara Bank, Large Corporate Branch, Kolkata, Punjab National Bank (E/w : Oriental Bank of Commerce), Mid
Corporate Branch, Kolkata, Indian Bank, CFB Mission Row Branch, Kolkata and State Bank of India — Overseas Branch, Mumbai, and Karnataka Bank Ltd, Overseas Branch,
Kolkata are secured by way of :

(a) Primary Security : First charge on the current assets and fixed assets purchased / created out of the credit facilities so extended and Pari Passu charge on the entire
current assets of the Company and extension of second pari passu charge on fixed assets of the Company

(b) Collateral Security: No fresh collateral security. GECL 2.0 shall rank second charge with the existing credit facility in terms of cash flow and securities.
Facilities are also covered under emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) administered by National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company (NCGTC) Ltd,
For the above loan security trustee agreement entered in between the Company, Axis Trustee Services Limited and the above lenders.

Secured loan has been obtained from Edelweiss Finance and Investments Ltd against security of Quoted shares of company.

The Quarterly returns/statement filed by the company with the banks in respect of credit facility are in agreement with the books of account.

The scheduled maturity of long term borowwings

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Rupee Loan

from Bank / Rupee Loan from Rupee Loan from Rupee Loan from

Vehicle Loan Others Bank / Vehicle Loan Others
Borrowings Repayable 1,237.48 156.17 1,487.20 51.18
Current Maturities of long term debt 1,237.48 156.17 1,487.20 51.18
In the second Year 1,122.65 - 1,087.59 -
In the Third to Fifth Year 2,299.85 1,120.10 1,813.78 1,010.10
After Five Year - - - -
Long Term Borrowings 3,422.51 1,120.10 2,901.37 1,010.10

(Rs. In Lakhs)
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As at 31st March As at 31st March,
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 2022 2021
. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Unpaid Dividends - 2.36
Cheques, Drafts in Hand (Book Overdraft) 105.46 199.42
Creditors for Expesnses & Others 889.06 800.91
994.52 1,002.69
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
PROVISIONS
2022 2021
. NON CURRENT PROVISIONS
Accrued Dividend on Preference Shares 19.21 19.21
(A) 19.21 19.21
. CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits 168.85 152.21
Provision for Gratuity 313.22 287.69
Provision for Expenses 313.13 222.65
(B) 795.20 662.55
TOTAL PROVISIONS (A+B) 814.41 681.77
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31st March As at 31st March,
TRADE PAYABLES 2022 2021
For Goods & Services:
- Total outstanding dues of Micro, small & medium Enterprises 39.23 30.56
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small & medium enterprises 1,096.47 1,071.59
TOTAL TRADE PAYABLES 1,135.70 1,102.15

Due payable to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined in "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developement Act, 2006." have been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company, The disclosure persuant to said Act in respect of such dues included in trade payables

(Note 18) is as under:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular As at 31st March As at 31st March,
2022 2021

i) Principal Amount Due 39.23 30.56

ii) Interest on Principle Amount due NIL NIL

iii) Interest & Principle Amount paid beyond appointment day NIL NIL

iv) The Amount of Interest due and for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the

appointed day during the year) but without adding the amount of interest specified under MSME Development Act, 2006. NIL NIL

v) The amount of Interest Accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year NIL NIL

vi) The Amount of further Interest remaining due & payable even in the suceeding years, until such date when the interest due

as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section NIL NIL

23 of MSME Develooment Act. 2006.

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule - Based on the requirment of Amended Schedule Il

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding as on March 31, 2022 from due date of payment
Not Due | Up to 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years T More than 3 Years | Total
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 39.23 - - - - 39.23
small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 902.64 24.89 50.16 75.72 43.06 1,096.47
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small - - - - - -
enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro - - - - - -
enterprises and small enterprises
Total 941.87 | 24.89 | 50.16 | 75.72 ] 43.06 | 1,135.70
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding as on March 31, 2021 from due date of payment
Not Due Up to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 30.56 - - - - 30.56
small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 937.05 0.35 91.13 35.24 7.82 1,071.59
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small - - - - - -
enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro - - - - - -
enterprises and small enterprises
Total | 967.60 | 0.35 | 91.13 | 35.24 | 7.82 1,102.15
There are no unbilled due payable as on 31st March, 2022 and on 31st March, 2021
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
2022 2021
Advance from Customers 311.71 332.13
Statutory Remittence 45.09 82.00
TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 356.80 414.13
(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
REVENUE FROM OPERATION
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
Sale of Products
Finished Goods 30,886.79 19,446.07
Traded Goods 22,268.78 18,272.75
Waste 666.05 288.60
(A) 53,821.61 38,007.42
Other operating revenues
Scrap Sales 14.56 13.52
Jobwork Charges 2.37 9.87
Export Incentives & Exchange Rate Diff. 1,457.75 632.57
(B) 1,474.68 655.96
Less: Claims & Discount
Claims & Discounts 117.47 162.17
() 117.47 162.17
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (A+B-C) 55,178.83 38,501.21
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sale of products comprises

For the FY Ended

For the FY Ended

31st March 2022 31st March, 2021

Manufactured goods

Dyed Yarn 46.74 650.34
Cotton Yarn 23,405.75 13,404.06
Knitted Fabrics 63.55 171.33
Bleached Cotton 7,037.15 5,051.32
Fine Cotton 333.60 169.02
Waste 666.05 288.60
Total - Sale of manufactured goods (A) 31,552.83 19,734.67
Traded goods

Cotton Yarn 21,136.89 12,400.07
Knitted Fabric 21.02 252.24
Silico Magnese 1,110.88 5,227.29
Fero Manganese - 393.16
Total - Sale of traded goods (B) 22,268.78 18,272.75
Total - Sale of products (A+B) 53,821.61 38,007.42

(Rs. In Lakhs)

OTHER INCOME

For the FY Ended

For the FY Ended

31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
Dividend income from long-term investments 64.50 11.17
Other non-operating income 21.18 19.37
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 85.68 30.54

(Rs. In Lakhs)

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

For the FY Ended

For the FY Ended

31st March 2022 31st March, 2021

Opening stock 3,830.86 3,137.98
Add: Purchases 24,000.35 13,168.64

27,831.21 16,306.62
Less: Closing stock 5,175.73 3,830.86
Cost of material consumed 22,655.49 12,475.75
Material consumed comprises
Raw Cotton 17,809.70 8,382.88
Cotton Yarn 1,960.86 1,536.57
Comber Noil 2,884.93 2,556.30
Cloth - -
Total Cost of material consumed 22,655.49 12,475.75

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS 31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
Cotton Yarn 18,725.56 11,058.87
Raw Cotton - 142.93
Knitted Fabrics - 207.62
Silico MANGANESE 1,224.48 2,811.51
Ferro MANGANESE - 2,917.24
TOTAL PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS 19,950.04 17,138.18

(Rs. In Lakhs)

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN PROCESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

For the FY Ended

For the FY Ended

31st March 2022 31st March, 2021

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 3,260.64 1,585.11
Stock-in-trade 1,964.07 2,868.82
Work-in-progress 504.24 354.04
Waste 327.36 341.13

(A) 6,056.31 5,149.09
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 1,585.11 1,493.24
Stock-in-trade 2,868.82 3,121.82
Work-in-progress 354.04 421.11
Waste 341.13 243.67

(8) 5,149.09 5,279.83
Net (increase) / decrease (B-A) (907.22) 130.74
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES 31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
Salaries and wages 2,609.24 2,294.77
Contributions to provident and other funds 129.23 108.09
Staff welfare expenses 36.69 26.01
Gratuity Expenses 42.06 41.97
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 2,817.21 2,470.84

Disclosure persuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 19 : Employee Benefit

Defined Contribution Plan

(Rs. In Lakhs)

particul For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
articulars 31st March 2022 | 31st March, 2021

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 115.06 94.87

Employee's Contribution to Provident Fund 115.84 95.63

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

The Gratuity scheme is a final salary defined benefit plan, that provides for lumpsum payment at the time of separation; based on scheme rules, the benefits are calculated
on the basis of last drawn salary and the period of service at the time of separation and paid as lumpsum. There is a vesting period of 5 years.

Associated Risks :

The design entitles the following risks that affect the liabilities and cash flows:
Interest Rates Risk:

The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yield fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase. Thus the
plan exposes the ompany to the risk of fall in interest rates. Some times, the fall can be permanent, due to a paradigm shift in interest rate scenarios because of economic
or fiscal reasons. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the
liability (as shown in financial statements). Even for funded schemes, a paradigm downword shift in bond yields may affect the reinvestment yields and may increase

ultimate costs.
Salary Inflation Risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary escalation rate(SER), which is applied to find the salary of plan participants in

future, at the time of separation Higher than expected increase in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation and will have an exponential effect.

Demographic risks:

This is the risk of volatility of results due to unexpected nature of documents that include mortality attrition, disability and retirement. The effects of these decrement on
the DBO depends upon the combination salary increase discount rate, and vesting criteria and therefore not very straight forward. It is important and not to overstate
withdrawal rate because the cost of retirement benefit of a short caring employees will be less compares to long service employees.

Assets Liability Mismatch:
This will come into play unless the funds are invested with a term of the assets replicating the terms of the liability.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 746.53 649.80
Current Service Cost 44.21 41.97
Prior Service Cost - -
Interest cost 50.31 43.65
Acturial (Gain) / Loss 23.19 63.50
Benefit paid (55.60) (52.40)
Present value of obligations as at end of year 808.64 746.53
Changes in the Fair Value of Assets
Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 458.84 448.08
Expected return of Plan Assets 32.40 30.63
Acturial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets (3.76) 1.09
Contribution by Employer 63.55 31.43
Benefit Paid (55.60) (52.40)
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 495.42 458.84
Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 808.64 746.53
Fair Value of Plan Assets 495.42 458.84
Net Assets/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet (313.22) (287.69)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

particul For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
articutars 31stMarch 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Acturial (Gain) / Loss Recognised
Acturial (Gain) / Loss on Obligation 23.19 63.50
Acturial (Gain) / Loss on Plan Assets 3.76 (1.09)
Acturial (Gain) / Loss Recognised during the year. 26.95 62.41
Expenses charged to Profit & Loss Account
Current service cost 44.21 41.97
Prior Service Cost - -
Interest Cost 50.31 43.65
Expected Return on Plan Assets (32.40) (30.63)
Acturial (Gain) / Loss 26.95 62.41
89.07 117.40
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Miscellaneous Expenses includes payment to Statutory Auditor as :

For the FY Ended
31st March, 2022

For the FY Ended
31st March, 2021

Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
Other Services
TOTAL

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS:

2.05 2.05
0.30 0.30
0.50 0.57
2.85 2.92

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for Rs. NIL (Net of advances) (Previous Year Rs. NIL Lacs ).

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY :

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the Company. However the Company is not obligated

to spend any amount on corporate social responsibility.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR
i.  Bills discounted with Banks Rs. 5180.64 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 2143.47 lacs).
ii. Bank Guarantees of Rs. 246.26 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 247.26 lacs) issued in favour of Electtricity Department and other Government Authorities.
iii. Disputed Statutory Dues :-
a) The Income Tax Assessment of the Company have been completed up to Assessment Year 2017-2018. Disputed Income Tax Liabilities for which appeal is pending
before different appellate authorities for Assessment Year 2017-2018 is Rs. 4.92 Lacs. (Previous Year Rs. 4.92 Lacs)
b) Disputed Sales Tax liability for which appeal is pending before Sales Tax authorities relating to financial year from 2009-2010 & 2011-2012 Rs. 80.13 Lacs. (Previous
Year Rs. 80.13 Lacs)
c) Disputed Goods & Service Tax Liabilities for which appeal is pending before different GST authorities relating to financial year 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 is Rs. 5.00
Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3.71 Lacs for financial year 2018-2019)
NOTE : Based on the decision of the Appellate authorities and the interpretations of the other relevant provisions, the Company has been legally advised that the demand
is likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and accordingly no provision has been made.
SEGMENT INFORMATION
(i) Business Segment: The Company's business activity primarily falls within a single business segment i.e. Textile business and hence there are no disclosures to be made
under Ind AS -108, other than those already provided in the financial statements.
(i) Geographical Segment: The Company operates in multiple geographical area andtherefore the analysis of geographical segment is based on the areas in which
customers of the Company are located.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Information for Geographical Segments: For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
grap gments: 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Export Revenues 36,239.06 27,498.89
Domestic Revenues 17,582.55 10,508.53
TOTAL 53,821.61 38,007.42
For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Basic And Diluted Earning Per Share (Eps) Of The Face Value Of Rs. 5/- Each Is Calculated As Under:-
Net profit as per Profit and Loss Account availabe for Equity Share Holder (In Rs.) 619.36 (832.49)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basis Earning Per Share 125.00 125.00
Basis / Diluted Earning Per Share (Weighted Average) - in Rs. 4.96 (6.66)
(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
DIRECTORS REMUNERATIONS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Salary 123.71 116.19
Other Perquisites 1.20 1.20
Directors Sitting fees 2.01 1.89
TOTAL DIRECTORS REMUNERATIONS 126.91 119.28
RELATED PARTIES WITH WHOM TRANSACTION HAVE TAKEN PLACE DURING THE YEAR
Key Management personnel's

Shri Sushil Patwari : Chairman

Shri Sunil Patwari : Managing Director

Shri Mahendra Patwari : Whole Time Director

Shri Debrata Das Choudhary : Whole Time Director

Shri Kedar Nath Bansal : Ex - Chief Financial Officer (Expired on 24.05.21)
Shri Manoj Agarwal : Chief Financial Officer

Smt. Akansha Agarwal : Company Secretary

Relatives of Key Management Personnel's & Others :
Patwari Properties

Smt. Anita Patwari

Shri Pratyush Patwari

Shri Aditya Patwari

Enterprises Owned/Influenced by Key Management Personnel or theit relative :
Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Ltd.
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

b) Aggregated Related Party disclosure as at and for the year ended 31st March 2022

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Annual Report 21-22

2021-22

(Rs. In Lakhs)

2020-21

83



]\fagreel@

37

38

EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The investments included in Level 2 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using quotes available for similar assets and liabilities in the active market. The investments
included in Level 3 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using the cost approach to arrive at their fair value. The cost of unquoted investments approximate the fair
value because there is a range of possible fair value measurements and the cost represents estimate of fair value within that range.

The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a
recurring basis (but fair value disclosure are required):

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

As at March 31, 2022
Financial Assets:
Investments

Total

Financial Liabilities:

678.96 -
678.96 -

417.04
417.04

Total - N R

As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets:
Investments

Total

Financial Liabilities:

339.60 -
339.60 -

416.99
416.99

Total - - -

Notes:

i) The short-term financial assets and liabilities are stated at amortized cost which is approximately equal to their fair value.
ii) Ungoted Investments are stated at amortized cost which is approximately equal to their fair value.

iii) There have been no transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2022 and 2021.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary ojective of the Company's Capital
Management is to maximise shareholder value. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and the
requirements of the financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt.
(Rs. In Lakhs)

particul For the FY Ended For the FY Ended
articulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Total debt 19,059.90 20,759.88
Less : Cash & Cash Equivalents 84.70 344.10
Net Total Debt 18,975.20 20,415.78
Equity 10,912.09 10,079.84
Capital & Net Debt 29,887.29 30,495.61
Gearing ratio 63.77% 68.07%

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES
The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments.

i) Market Risk
i) Liquidity Risk
iii) Credit Risk

iv) Other risk related with COVID-19 Pandemic

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates & prices such as interest rates, foreign
currency exchange rates or in the price of market risk-sensitive financial instruments. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk,
interest rate risk and the market value of its investments. Thus the company’s exposure to market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities and revenue
generating and operating activities in foreign currencies.

Interest Rate Risk :

Interest rate risk refers that the fair value of furure cash flows of a financial instument will flucuate because of changes in market interest rates. The objective of the
Company's interest rate risk management processes are to lessen the impact of adverse interest rate movement on its earning and cash flows and to minimise counter
party risks.

The Followings table demonstrate the gross value of variable rate borrowings and its sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the interest rate on the portion of
borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Variable rate|Increase / (Decrease)|Effect on  pforit|Effect on Post-tax
borrowings in basis points before tax equity
(Rs.)
31st March, 2022 1,362.14
Amount in Rs. +100 13.62 9.92
Amount in Rs. -100 (13.62) (9.92)
31st March, 2021 1,404.48
Amount in Rs. +100 14.04 9.83
Amount in Rs. -100 (14.04) (9.83)
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EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022
a) Currency Risk:
The company is exposed to currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which Export sales, Import purchase, other expenses and
borrowings in foreign currency are denominated and the functional currency of the company. The functional currency of the company is Indian Rupees (INR). The
currencies in which these transactions are primarily denominated are Euro and USD.

At any point in time, the Company generally hedges its estimated foreign currency exposure in respect of its forecast sales over the following 12 to 18 months. The
company uses forward exchange contracts to hedge its currency risk. Such contracts are generally designated as cash flow hedges.

The Company as per its risk management policy uses foreign exchange forward contract and cross currency forward contracts primarily to hedge foreign exchange. The

Company does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

|Particulars usD EURO
Foreign currency exposure As at 31st March, 2022
Trade Receivables 6,48,467 5,314
Foreign currency exposure As at 31st March, 2021
Trade Receivables 5,83,920 4,23,757
Following is the financial instruments to hedge the foreign exchange rate risk As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars Instrument Currency Cross Currency Amount (In FC) Buy / Sell
. . Forward
Highly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions usD INR 1,00,96,448 Sell
Contracts
. . Forward
Highly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions EURO usb 19,42,575 Sell
Contracts
. . Forward
Highly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions EURO INR 12,99,793 Sell
Contracts
Following is the financial instruments to hedge the foreign exchange rate risk As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars Instrument Currency Cross Currency Amount (In FC) Buy / Sell
. . Forward
Highly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions usb INR 1,50,73,924 Sell
Contracts
. . Forward
Highly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions EURO usb 10,00,000 Sell
Contracts
. . Forward
Highly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions EURO INR 7,00,000 Sell
Contracts
Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the riks that Company will not be able to meet its financial obnligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risk to the Company’s reputation.

The company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital loans from various banks. The Company also constantly monitors funding options available in the debt
and capital markets with a view to maintaining financial flexibility.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at 31st March, 2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars On Demand Les:{:l:n 1 2-5Years More than 5 Years Total

Borrowings 1,120.10 14,267.30 3,422.51 250.00 19,059.90
Trade Payable - 966.76 168.94 - 1,135.70
Other Financial Liabilities - 994.52 - - 994.52
As at 31st March, 2021 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars On Demand Les:{:l:n 1 2-5Years More than 5 Years Total

Borrowings 1,010.10 16,598.40 2,901.37 250.00 20,759.87
Trade Payable - 967.96 134.19 - 1,102.15
Other Financial Liabilities - 1,002.69 - - 1,002.69

CREDIT RISK:

Credit risk is the of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from
the Company receivables from customers and invetments in debt securities, cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bonds etc.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Trade & Other receivables:
In case of sales, for major part of the sales, customer credit risk is managed by requiring domestic and export customers to open Letters of Credit before transfer of
ownership, therefore substantially eliminating the Company’s credit risk in this respect.

Based on prior experience and an assessment of the current economic environment, management believes that no provision is required for credit risk where credit is
extended to customers.
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EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

The aging of trade and other receivables that were not impaired is as below.

[Particulars | (Rs. In Lakhs) |
As at 31st March, 2022

Upto 6 Months 1,721.41
Beyond 6 Months 60.29
Total 1,781.70
[Particulars | (Rs. In Lakhs) |
As at 31st March, 2021

Upto 6 Months 2,100.73
Beyond 6 Months 126.49
Total 2,227.22

Management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 6 months are still collectible in full based on historical payment behaviour.

Loans to Others:
The credit worthiness of the counter party is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good.

Investment in mutual funds:
The investment in mutual funds, are entered into with credit worthy fund houses. The credit worthiness of these counter parties are evaluated by the management on an
on-going basis and is considered to be good. The Company does not expect any losses from these counter parties.

Cash and Cash equivalents:
Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company in accordance with the company’s policy. Investment of surplus funds are made in mainly in mutual funds
with good returns and within approved credit ratings.

Unquoted Investments:
The cost of unquoted investments approximate the fair value because there is a range of possible fair value measurements and the cost represents estimate of fair value
within that range.

iv) Other risk related with COVID-19 pandemic

The Company has assessed and considered the impact of the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic on carrying amounts of Property, Plant & Equipment, Investments, trade
receivables, inventories, other assets and its business operations including all relevant internal and external information available up to the date of approval of these
financial results. Basis of such evaluation, the management does not expect any adverse impact on its future cash flows, its liquidity position and shall be able to continue
as a going concern. However, the eventual outcome of the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these
financial results owing to the nature and duration of the pandemic.
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022
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39 Advances, Trade Payable and Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation from respective parties and consequential reconciliation / adjustment arising there from, if

4

o

4
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42

43
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any. The management, however, does not expect any material variation. Provisions, wherever considered necessary, have been made.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS DURING THE YEAR: Ended on 31st Ended on 31st
March 2022 March 2021
Components and Spare Parts 26.23 21.31
Capital Goods 18.66 1.49
44.89 22.80
(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (ACCRUAL BASIS): Ended on 31st | Ended on 31st
March 2022 March 2021
Commission Expenses 174.56 152.11
Ocean Freight 2,014.07 668.92
Travelling 16.67 -
Others 17.53 4.26
2,222.83 825.29

(Rs. In Lakhs)

VALUE OF RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS, STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED DURING

For the Year Ended on 31st March

For the Year Ended on 31st March

THE PERIOD (INCLUDING CHARGED TO REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE) 2022 2021
% Rs % Rs
Raw Materials #
Imported 0.00% - 0.00% -
Indigenously 100.00% 22,655.49 100.00% 12,475.75
100.00% 22,655.49 100.00% 12,475.75
Stores and Spares ##
Imported 2.23% 26.23 2.42% 21.31
Indigenously 97.77% 1,150.11 97.58% 859.20
100.00% 1,176.34 100.00% 880.51
# Net of cost of raw material sold.
## Including Stores and Spares included under Repairs and Maintenance.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (ACCRUAL BASIS): Ended on 31st Ended on 31st
March 2022 March 2021
FOB Value of Exports 34,224.99 27,621.65
34,224.99 27,621.65
Assets pledged as security:
The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non current borrowings are:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Notes As at Asat
31st March 22 31st March 21
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 11,055.02 11,409.79
Total Non-Current Assets pledged as security 11,055.02 11,409.79
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 11,489.37 9,240.11
(b) Financial assets:
(i) Trade receivables 10 1,781.70 2,227.22
Total Current Assets pledged as security 13,271.07 11,467.33
Total Assets pledged as security 24,326.09 22,877.12

45 DETAILS OF LOANS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN COVERED UNDER SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
The Company has made investments in the shares of different companies and given loans and advances to different parties which are general in nature. The loans given

are interest bearing which are not lower than the prevailing yield of related government security close to the tenure of the respective loans. Further, the company has not

given any gurantee or provided any security.
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EXPORTS LIMITED Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

46 The Company does not have any Benami Property. Further there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under

the prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act., 1988 and rules made there under.
47 The Company does not have transactions with any Struck off Company's during the year.

48 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or virtual Currency during the financial year.

49 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(s) including foreing entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the

intermediaries shall:

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities in any manner what so ever by or on bebalf of the Company (ultimate beneficiaries); or
b. Provide any guarantee,security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimade beneficiaries.

50 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(s), including foreign entities ( funding party) with understanding ( whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company will:

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what so ever by or onbehalf of the funding psrty ( ultimate beneficiaries); or
b. Provide any guarantee,security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

51 The Company has not done any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the

Tax assesments under the Income Tax Act.,1961

52 The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any Bank of Financial Institution or Government or any Government Authority.

53 The Company gas not filed any scheme of arrangements in terms of Section 230 to 237 of the Company's Act., 2013 with any competent Authority.

54 Statement of Financial Ratio's as per Schedule Ill Requirements has been separately enclosed.

55 The Previous Years Figures has been regrouped /rearranged whenever necessary to confirm to the current year presentation.

56 The financial statements are approved by the audit committee at its meeting held on 30th May, 2022 and by the Board of Directors on 30th May, 2022.

As per our separate report attached of even date

For B Nath & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 307057E Sushil Patwari Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari
DIN: 00023980 DIN: 00024007
Chairman Managing Director

CA Gaurav More

Partner Manoj Agarwal Akansha Agarwal

M. No. 306466 Chief Financial Officer Mem No.: A61906

Place : Kolkata

Company Secretary
Date : 30th May, 2022
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54. Statement of Financial Ratio's as per Schedule III Requirements

EXPORTS LIMITED

Sl. |Particulars Details of numerator and Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh Financial Financial | Variance | Management explanation
No. denominator used in FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 Ratio Ratio in cases where difference in
calculation of Financial Ratio's FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21 ratio is more than 25%
over previous year
1 |Current Ratio (in times) Current Asset 21,910.26 22,448.86 1.25 1.13 10.01% Not Applicable
Current Liability 17,549.52 19,779.92
2 |Debt-Equity Ratio (in times) Debt (Total Debt) 19,059.90 20,759.88 1.75 2.06 -15.19% Not Applicable
Equity 10,912.09 10,079.84
3 |Debt Service Coverarge Ratio PAT+Finance Cost+Depreciation 2,873.74 756.01 1.01 0.35 188.19%|Due to increase in profit as
(in times) - Liability written back compared to last year.
Interest payment as per cash 2,849.34 2,160.27
flow+Long term loan paid as per
cash flow
4 |Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Earning available for equity 619.36 (832.49) 5.68% -8.26% 13.93% Not Applicable
shareholders (EAFESH)
Equity share capital+Reserve and 10,912.09 10,079.84
surplus
5 |Inventory Turnover Ratio Sales (Revenue from Operation) 55,178.83 38,501.21 5.32 4.29 23.98% Not Applicable
(in days) Average Inventory [(Opening 10,364.74 8,966.58
Inventory+Closing Inventory)/2]
6 |Trade Receivables Turnover Credit Sales 55,178.83 38,501.21 27.53 17.41 58.13%|Due to improved sales
Ratio Average Debtors+Bills Receivables 2,004.46 2,211.68 compared to last year.
7 |Trade Payables Turnover Credit Purchases 19,950.04 17,138.18 17.83 9.30 91.80%|Due to decrease in average
Ratio (in days) Average Creditors+Bills Payables 1,118.92 1,843.62 creditors compared to last year.
(Trade Payable)
8 |Net Capital Turnover Ratio Total Sales (Revenue from 55,178.83 38,501.21 5.06 3.82 32.39%|Due to increase in sales and
(in days) Operation) profit as compared to last year.
Shareholders equity = Equity share 10,912.09 10,079.84
capital+Reserve and surplus
9 [Net Profit Ratio (in %) Net Profit*100 (Net Profit after Tax) 619.36 (832.49) 1.12% -2.16% 3.28% Not Applicable
Sales (Revenue from Operation) 55,178.83 38,501.21
10 |Return on Capital Employed Earnings before Interest and Tax 2,169.93 34.51 7.24% 0.11% 7.13% Not Applicable
(in %) Equity share capital + Reserve and 29,971.99 30,839.71
surplus + Debt (Long Term Debts)
11 |Return on Investment (in %) Earning available for equity 619.36 (832.49) 5.68% -8.26% 13.93% Not Applicable
shareholders (EAFESH)
Shareholders Fund = Equity share 10,912.09 10,079.84
capital+Reserve and surplus

Annual Report 21-22

89



	Microsoft Word - NEL Annual Report cover page Part-1+
	398f47f6e55f96e8572037b932872f7bf7e9a7be8cdd9ff07b7095f327d7b12c.pdf
	b626a95703d950bd6a23390fbd272d8b1677c85fd67bcb8e83e69346c1384e7e.pdf
	2b9147f4e083de1dde8c8def4ca4b2b150b8ab38151d47ff44ab4ea7e63c1519.pdf
	Microsoft Word - NEL 33rd AGM Notice
	652412bcf0f6a5052a2a9c973b2b57ebfc31100e26b0d925dadeae792216839f.pdf


	Microsoft Word - Annexure A
	b626a95703d950bd6a23390fbd272d8b1677c85fd67bcb8e83e69346c1384e7e.pdf
	Microsoft Word - NEL Mar 22 auditors report Final
	086fc1f889b996f295622f92f8d62a57c291c0ff4583e6d68f6084b272b7bb55.pdf



